

Erdal YAZICIOGLU
Dadaşlar Sokak
Cizmecioglu Apt. No:10/2
Altunizade- Üsküdar/ İstanbul/TURKEY
erdal.yazicioglu@gmail.com

To Whom It May Concern,

The enclosed resume will provide you with my professional and educational highlights. As you pay attention I have a Bachelor degree in Computer Systems and Networks from Georgian Technical University, Tbilisi, Republic of Georgia and I have attended Master of Science in Information Technologies in Kennesaw State University in Atlanta, GA, USA but I had to dropped the school because of devastating 1999 Golcuk Earthquake and had to return to Turkey. I have completed MCSE classes in Netron Institute of Technology in Istanbul. I am a Microsoft Certified Professional with MCPID#3469884

Based on my IT background, I have 2 years of working experience in USA, 1 year of working experience in Italy, 4 years of Laboratory Information Systems System Administration, and strong understanding of computers such as LAN, WAN, Intranet, Internet and troubleshooting skills.

Besides, my strong organizational abilities allow me to prioritize and complete multiple projects within strict specifications and time restrictions.

I know that my educational and professional background combined with the ability to quickly learn will make an asset to an organization. With the desire, eagerness and self-confidence to build a career with the field of Information Systems, I believe that I can effectively handle the responsibilities of the position offered. I would like to relocate without any relocation assistance if any position offered. I am single and I can travel both in Turkey and International. I can speak and write English fluently.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

I look forward to your return response.

Sincerely,

Erdal Yazicioğlu

Enc. Resume

Erdal YAZICIOĞLU
Dadaşlar Sokak
Çizmecioğlu Apt. No:10/2
81160-21 Altunizade/Üsküdar
Istanbul Turkey
erdal.yazicioglu@gmail.com
www.erdalyazicioglu.com
+90 216 545 9872
+90 536 344 7989



SUMMARY

Progressive information systems professional with experience managing information systems and computer processing.

Ability to supervise and deal successfully with others. Strong interpersonal abilities; professional, organized, cooperative, and trustworthy team player. Goal-directed, good at taking decisions under pressure and ambiguity.

EXPERIENCE

System Entegration Responsible

Page Europa S.R.L Rome-Italy -2007- Current

:: PTC PROJECT (Packet Transfer Control)

Responsible for the installation and commissioning of one Secure Access Router Cisco router 2811 and one or more NATO IP Cryptographic Equipment NICE in about 240 NATO bases defined as "Remote Sites" all around the Europe countries where Nato bases exist.

:: BRASS PROJECT (Broadcast, Maritime Rear Link and Ship Shore System)

BRASS project pertains to the installation of ADP support (Automatic Data Processing) in a set of Maritime Commanders Fleet Centers

MCSE+S Trainer

Netron Institute of Technology – Part Time (Weekends) -2007

:: Implementing, Managing and Maintaining a MS Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure

:: Planning and Maintaining MS Windows Server 2003 Network Infrastructure

:: Planning, Implementing and Maintaining MS Windows 2003 Server Active Directory Infrastructure

:: Designing Security for Microsoft Networks

:: Deploying and Managing MS ISA Server

Laboratory Information Systems(LIS) Field System Engineer

MEDTEK A.Ş 2002- 2007

:: Installing Sun Solaris 8, Win2003 Server and Windows XP Clients.

:: Supervise and administrate MS Windows based computers.

:: Sun Solaris 8 and Windows 2003 Server set up and maintenance.

:: Connecting MS Windows based clients to both Solaris and Win03 Server.

:: Training, troubleshooting and technical support of both LIS Server Side and Client side.

:: Installing LIS Client to software to the clients and defining which test will be run on the client.

:: Administrating Win2003 based domain controller

- :: Routine administrator jobs such as back-ups, user accounts maintenance, network monitoring etc.
- :: Connecting Auto Analyzers to the LIS
- :: Defining necessary parameters to LIS in order to fit laboratory needs.
- :: Active Directory Design and Implementation
- :: Coordinating the hardware and software needs for laboratory and reporting them to headquarters.
- :: Replication monitoring.
- :: Installing, maintenance of MSSQL2000 Server
- :: Customer support over phone.

IT Department Staff, AS400 System Operator

State of Artvin Jandarma Command Headquarters 2000-2002 Artvin

- :: Supervise and administrate 30 WinNT based computer.
- :: Teach network installation, maintenance and administration
- :: Give training of MS Operating Systems, MS Office and software packages to staff.
- :: Maintenance, testing and troubleshooting of IBM PCL300 personnel computers.
- :: Setup network environment and connect all computers to AS400 Server
- :: Installation of AS400 Client Access Software to computers
- :: Training, troubleshooting and technical support of AS400 Client Access Software
- :: Set up the NT Users Permissions and control the Information flow
- :: Performed daily, weekly and monthly AS400 back-up and report to the headquarters.
- :: Build Win2000 Server based Intranet and setup web page with news, activities, etc.

Technical Support Assistant Manager

Advanced Computer Distributors, 1997 - 1999. Atlanta, GA.

- :: System build-up, maintenance, testing and troubleshooting.
- :: Provided technical support to all South and Southeast America customers on MS Operating Systems.
- :: Managed Returning Merchandise Authorization (RMA) Department.
- :: Installed and configured company LAN.

Computer Assistant

Georgia Institute of Technology, Language Inst. 1997. Atlanta, Georgia.

- :: Assisted international students on Internet and e-mail applications.
- :: Managed Institute's computer and maintenance operations.
- :: Developed and maintained web site for the course.

EDUCATION

MS in Information Technology 1999- Dropped

Kennesaw State University, Atlanta, GA, USA

BS in Computer Systems and Networks 1996

Georgian Technical University, Tbilisi, Republic of Georgia.

CERTIFICATES

Microsoft Certified Professional 2005 MCPID =3469884

Intensive English Programme 1997

Georgia Institute of Technology, Atlanta, GA, USA

TRAININGS

Netron Certified Information Engineer (2005- 2006)

Netron Institute of Technology – Istanbul – Turkey

Includes: Windows 2003 Server, Network Security, Exchange Server, SQL Server, Linux, ISA, CEH (Certified Ethical Hacker), Network Design, CCNA

Cisco 2811

Page Europa Rome – Italy

Microsoft 2000 Certified System Engineer - 2003

Bilginç IT Academedy – Istanbul – Turkey

TD Web Laboratory Information Systems Solutions 2003

TechniData Medical Software Engineering – Grenoble-France

Laboratory Information Systems 2002

Technidata Medical Software Engineering – Grenoble – France

Quality Control Software Integration to Laboratory Information Systems

Biorad Medical Technologies – Milan – Italy 2004

FOREIGN LANGUAGES

English (fluent in both writing and speaking), Georgian (Fluent), Russian (Intermediate)

ACTIVITIES

Member of Board of Directors, Gölcük Barbaros Hayrettin High School Alumni Association

PROJECTS

:: University of Uludag, Central Laboratory Network Infrastructure.

70 users, Active Directory and GPO Implementation, LIS Infrastructure, Organizational Design of Laboratory

:: MORS (Medical Online Report System)

MEDTEK A.Ş Web Based Technical Support Software based on PHP and MySQL

:: www.gbhlmd.org

Golcuk Barbaros Hayrettin High School Alumni Association Database design and implementation.

AWARDS

Certificate of Outstanding Service

State of Artvin Gendarmerie Command Headquarters 2002 Artvin - Turkey